

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.

Request for Continued Examination (RCE) Transmittal Address to: Mail Stop RCE Commissioner for Patents P.O. Box 1450 Alexandria, VA 22313-1450	Application Number	11/538,989-Conf. #2931
	Filing Date	October 5, 2006
	First Named Inventor	Shlomo Gonen
	Art Unit	2614
	Examiner Name	S. P. Sing
	Attorney Docket Number	827978001US2

This is a Request for Continued Examination (RCE) under 37 CFR 1.114 of the above-identified application.
 Request for Continued Examination (RCE) practice under 37 CFR 1.114 does not apply to any utility or plant application filed prior to June 8, 1995, or to any design application. See Instruction Sheet for RCEs (not to be submitted to the USPTO) on page 2.

1. **Submission required under 37 CFR 1.114** Note: If the RCE is proper, any previously filed unentered amendments and amendments enclosed with the RCE will be entered in the order in which they were filed unless applicant instructs otherwise. If applicant does not wish to have any previously filed unentered amendment(s) entered, applicant must request non-entry of such amendment(s).

a. Previously submitted. If a final Office action is outstanding, any amendments filed after the final Office action may be considered as a submission even if this box is not checked.

i. Consider the arguments in the Appeal Brief or Reply Brief previously filed on _____

ii. Other _____

b. Enclosed

i. Amendment/Reply

ii. Affidavit(s)/Declaration(s)

iii. Information Disclosure Statement (IDS)

iv. Other Petition for Extension of Time

2. **Miscellaneous**

a. Suspension of action on the above-identified application is requested under 37 CFR 1.103(c) for a period of _____ months. (Period of suspension shall not exceed 3 months; Fee under 37 CFR 1.17(i) required)

b. Other _____

3. **Fees** The RCE fee under 37 CFR 1.17(e) is required by 37 CFR 1.114 when the RCE is filed.

a. The Director is hereby authorized to charge any deficiencies or credit any Overpayments, to Deposit Account No. 50-0665

b. Check in the amount of \$ _____ enclosed


c. Payment by credit card

i. RCE fee required under 37 CFR 1.17(e) - \$465.00

ii. Extension of time fee (37 CFR 1.136 and 1.17) - \$635.00

iii. Other _____

WARNING: Information on this form may become public. Credit card information should not be included on this form. Provide credit card information and authorization on PTO-2038.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT, ATTORNEY, OR AGENT REQUIRED			
Signature		Date	August 2, 2012
Name (Print/Type)	Robert C. McIver	Registration No.	68,860

Docket No.: 827978001US2
(PATENT)

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

In re Patent Application of:
Gonen et al.

Application No.: 11/538,989

Confirmation No.: 2931

Filed: October 5, 2006

Art Unit: 2614

For: REGISTRATION, VERIFICATION AND
NOTIFICATION SYSTEM

Examiner: S. P. Sing

AMENDMENT AND REQUEST FOR CONTINUED EXAMINATION

MS RCE
Commissioner for Patents
P.O. Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450

Madam:

INTRODUCTORY COMMENTS

In response to the Office Action dated February 3, 2012, finally rejecting claims 1-13, 16-43, 46-53, 56, 56-71, 74-96, 99-106, 109 and 110, please amend the above-identified U.S. patent application as follows:

Amendments to the Claims are reflected in the listing of claims which begins on page 2 of this paper.

Remarks/Arguments begin on page 12 of this paper.

82797-8001.US02/LEGAL23873919.4

AMENDMENTS TO THE CLAIMS

1-27. (Cancelled)

28. (Currently Amended) A verification and notification process, comprising the steps of:

~~providing a registration form to a registrant on-line through a web-site;~~
receiving prompting the registrant to complete information responsive to, at least partially, the part of a registration form that is presented to a registrant on the a web-site, including to provide the received information including at least one a registrant electronic contact and at least part of a name or an address;

comparing the received information from the registration form to a database containing personal identifying information; and

verifying the received registrant electronic contact, including by:

establishing a telephonic connection with the registrant ~~via the~~ at least one using the received registrant electronic contact;

communicating a verification code to the registrant through the telephonic connection; and

~~prompting the registrant to input thereceiving a verification code into an on-line form through after it is entered by the registrant via the web-site~~ and verifying the received registrant electronic contact if the received verification code is the same as the communicated verification code and the at least part of the name or the address is identified in the database containing personal identifying information; and

~~comparing information provided by the registrant in the registration form to a database containing personal identifying information.~~

29. (Canceled)

30. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 28, ~~including the step of~~ further comprising establishing notification events for which the recipient is to be notified.

31. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 30, ~~including the step of further comprising~~ notifying the registrant of the occurrence of a ~~previously an~~ established notification event by establishing a telephonic connection with the registrant via ~~the at least one~~ the registrant electronic contact.

32. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 28, wherein the registrant ~~electronic registration contact~~ comprises ~~at least one a~~ registrant telephone number.

33. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 32, wherein the ~~verifying step~~ ~~comprises the step of~~ establishing a telephonic connection with the registrant via ~~the at least one~~ utilizes the registrant telephone number.

34. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 30, wherein ~~the further comprising notifying the registrant upon the occurrence of a notification event, the notification notifying step includes the step of~~ including establishing a telephonic connection with the registrant via ~~the at least one~~ registrant telephone number ~~upon the occurrence of the previously established notification event.~~

35. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 32, ~~including the step of~~ wherein establishing a telephonic connection with the registrant comprises sending the registrant an electronic message using the registrant telephone number.

36. (Original) The process of claim 35, wherein the electronic message includes the verification code or provides means to obtain the verification code.

37. (Cancelled)

38. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 35, wherein the electronic message comprises a text messageshort message service (SMS) message received by registrant's telephone or SMS-enabled device.

39. (Original) The process of claim 35, wherein the electronic message comprises a voice message.

40. (Canceled)

41. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 4028, ~~including the step of informing the registrant via~~ wherein the website informs the registrant that an electronic message is being sent to the registrant via a registrant provided telephone number.

42-45. (Canceled)

46. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 30, wherein the established notification event ~~comprises~~ is a news event.

47. (Currently Amended) The process of claim 30, wherein the established notification event ~~comprises~~ is a request to access or alter an account of the registrant's account.

48. (Previously Presented) The process of claim 47, wherein the registrant's account comprises a financial account.

Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.